BLC000510-0001

Perry, Anita

From: White, John

Sent: 20 August 2008 10:19
To: Perry, Anita

Subject: FW: Phone call in from...
For info

From: Weale, Lucy

Sent: 20 August 2008 10:05

To: White, John

Subject: Phone call in from...

Gillian Mckenzie to say that all the people who have been put in category 3 were put in category 3 by Professor Robert
Forest - Robert not only a forensic but also a master of laws and his details can be found on the website under
expertsearch.co.uk (University of Sheffield) - his office tel number 0114 273 8721.

Bymans in London have still not heard from Mr Hoarsley .

"' “ou would like to speak to Gillian re this message her contact number is t Code A

Kind regards

Lucy Weale

Secretary

Personal Injury Team

Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons

New Court, 1 Barnes Wallis Road
Segensworth, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 SUA

www.bllaw.co.uk




BLC000510-0002

Hello John,

I need to clarify my position regarding the inquest into my father’s death; I initially I‘
contacted you after a conversation with the Evening News, they suggested I call you to
confirm venue details on the meeting last month, which I was considering attending.

It was never my intention to get involved in the enquiry, having no issues regarding his
care at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. I simply sought closure on this distressingly
prolonged situation.

Therefore I confirm that I do not need you to represent me, and do not intend to apply for
Legal Aid.

I hope that the inquest resolves everybody’s concerns and that all those involved can
finally move on with their lives.

Thank you for your help,
Kind regards Ginny Cresdee.



